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Portland General Electric Company August 20, 1982

Trojan Nuclear Plant CPY-662-82 ,
P.O. Box 439 \
A

Rainier, Oregon 97048
(503) 556-3713

Mr. R. H. Engelken

Regional Administrator

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1450 Maria Lane - Suite 210

Walnut Creek, California 94595-5368

Dear Sir:
Subject: Immediate Report of Reportable Occurrence

This letter is a follow-up to a verbal report made by Don Pearson, Trojan
shift Supervisor, to Mike Malmros, USNRC Resident Inspector, and the NRC
Operations Center via the automatic ring-down NRC notification circuit
(red phone). The notification concerned a situation where both trains of
the automatic safety injection signals were blocked. Both trains of auto-
matic safety injection were disabled for 43-hours while in Modes 3 and 4
which is in excess of the 6-hour time limit specified in the Technical
Specification limiting conditions for operation, 3.3.2.1.

Upon discovery on August 20, 1982 at 1130 hours both trip breakers were
closed which unblocked both trains of the automatic safety injection
system.

This occurrence will be reported to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission as
a Licensee Event Report in accordance with our established Technical

Specifications.
Sincerely,
Ce d. Yundt
General Manager
CPY/DJK
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